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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Determination Request
Attachments: Whitney Imaging CON Determination Request.PDF; Whitney Imaging CON 

Determination Request (B&W).PDF

 
 

From: Matthews, Rebecca [mailto:RMatthews@wiggin.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:07 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Zenon Protopapas MD (zprotopapas@nhrad.com); Henri Minette (henri.minette@cdirad.com) 
Subject: Determination Request 
 

Dear Kim: 
 
Happy New Year!   
 
Attached is a CON determination request that will be filed today on behalf of the owners of the Whitney 
Imaging Center, which intend to do an internal reorganization that changes the allocation of responsibilities 
among the existing owners.  An original of the determination request will be hand‐delivered to your office, to 
the attention of Commissioner Mullen.   
 
I’ve attached two (2) pdf files for your convenience:  one is black and white and the other is in color in order to 
better show the organizational charts at the end. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Rebecca Matthews 
 
Rebecca A. Matthews 
Wiggin and Dana LLP 
265 Church Street, P.O. Box 1832  
New Haven, Connecticut 06508‐1832 
Direct: 203.498.4502 | rmatthews@wiggin.com 

50 S. 16th Street, Suite 2925 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102 
Phone: 215.988.8310  

WIGG I N  AND  DANA  

New Haven | Stamford | New York | Hartford | Philadelphia | Greenwich | www.wiggin.com 
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This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise protected under 
applicable law from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic mail or its contents 
(including any attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender or Wiggin and Dana LLP at 203-498-4400 immediately and then delete the original message (including any 
attachments) in its entirety. We take steps to protect against viruses and other malicious code but advise you to carry out your own checks and 
precautions as we accept no liability for any which remain. We may monitor electronic mail sent to and from our server(s) to ensure regulatory 
compliance to protect our clients and business.  
 
Disclosure under U.S. IRS Circular 230: Wiggin and Dana LLP informs you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax related penalties or promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.  

WD03262012  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: 15-31970-DTR

Leslie, please add this to the record. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Matthews, Rebecca [mailto:RMatthews@wiggin.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 3:07 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: 15-31970-DTR 
 

Hi Kevin: 
 
Happy New Year!  I hope you got some well‐deserved time off. 
 
The names of the various entities are a bit confusing.  The facility – which is owned by Southern Connecticut 
Imaging Centers, LLC ‐ goes by the d/b/a name “Whitney Imaging Center.”  Southern Connecticut Imaging 
Centers, LLC is a joint venture between Insight Health Corp. and Whitney Imaging Center, LLC.  Because 
Whitney Imaging Center, LLC has a corporate name that is very similar to the d/b/a name of the Center, we 
refer to it as the “Physician LLC” in the determination request as it is the entity through which the radiologists 
hold their ownership interest in the Center.   
 
I hope that this answers your question.  If you have any further questions at all, or need further clarification, 
please do not hesitate to email or call. 
 
Thank you, as always, for your assistance. 
 
‐Rebecca 
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

 

 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:52 PM 
To: Matthews, Rebecca 
Subject: 15-31970-DTR 
 
Hi Rebecca, 
 
I am in receipt of your determination request on behalf of Southern Connecticut Imaging Centers, LLC and New Haven 
Radiology Associates, P.C.  In the first paragraph of the Proposal Description it mentions “Whitney Imaging Center (the 
“Center”) and in the second paragraph it mentions “Whitney Imaging Center, LLC (the “Physician LLC”)”.  Are these the 
same entities?  If so, is there a reason why you gave them different abbreviations? 
 
Thank you, 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:58 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: 15-31970-DTR

Please add to the record 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:46 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: 15-31970-DTR 
 

Hi Kevin: 
 
No other person, physician or provider will acquire any interest in the imaging equipment.  The imaging 
equipment will remain under the ownership of Southern Connecticut Imaging Centers, LLC.   
 
Thank you again for your prompt attention to this request.  Should you need anything further, let me know. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:40 AM 
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To: Matthews, Rebecca 
Subject: FW: 15-31970-DTR 
 
Just to be more specific, no other person, physician or provider will acquire an interest in the imaging equipment, 
correct? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:34 AM 
To: 'Matthews, Rebecca' 
Subject: RE: 15-31970-DTR 
 
Hi Rebecca, 
 
One more question.  I understand that no new parties will acquire an interest in the imaging equipment currently owned 
by the Center.  However, will any of the existing entities specified in the determination request gain an interest in the 
imaging equipment as a result of the proposal? 
 
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












